e

el bl %@}y !

b ‘r s
TR ?
¢ it

¥ 2]

o
Sl

T 4]

AL e AN
o
Tyt d A T

oY

¥
'!,‘"M‘?}-k L
Y

o
£
:

)

[

&

R

e 53§,

:'Es

, B
e }&@?& Y
et
S by

al B

1
A

b

~1-%4.‘Jﬁz 3

=

e 4
1 e

bt it
A é‘:ﬁ)'\g

B

4 é’ 1 a
f‘gf'ﬁ.
X tﬁ‘l. Y

THE BODY SHOF
12945
ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS

b S et TS e i (b i S e i B ot P 4 e Pomt o SRS bl bl o e e M o S . ot

WHITE MUZK LOTION eOML
BRAZIL NUT COND. oOML  1.10
EYE DEFINER 2.

MH BHAVTNG CREAM 50ML o
BLUE WHALE 2DAP .55

T0TAL b.15

[ T S————

1.15

P A R it Sl B b B 2008 g it o Bk bl S b vt T N b B 8 A ik b

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT
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1994 1993  Increase ‘*‘_;éjg:{i‘*

Worldviide retall sales £438.2m £371.8m  +18% *:;"3":“
Turnover £195.4m £168.3m  +16% ,\«c.:‘“
Operating profit £30.1m £24.3m +24% ‘;vé.j
Profit before tax £28.6m £21.8m  +33% v
(excluding profit on disposal)
Adjusted earnings per share 10.1p 7.4p +36%
Dividends per share 2.0p 1.7p + 18%
Net assets £96.9m £82.2m  +18%
Number of stores 1,053 200 153
Financlal Calendar
5 May 1994 Announcement of fina! results for the year 10 28 February 1994 )
2?9 May 1994 Publication of Annual Report and Accounts PR Ll
15 June 1994 Annuai General Meeting Ve ﬁ%&;\'{‘s:‘iﬁﬁ
16 June 1994 Record date for final dividend ‘fl;c,u{?ﬁ?n RYZ,_{;';;?_-.
14 July 1994 Payment of final dividend o v
13 October 1994 Anriouncement of interim results for the six months to
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Chairman's Statement

Our financial results for the year to February 1994
demonstrate the underlying strength of The Body Shop.
International business continued to move significantly
ahead, and we have successfully achieved a turnaround in
comparable store sales in the UK,

Turnover increased by 16% to £195,4m and, excluding
the profit realised on the sale of our share in Eastwick
Trading BV, pre-tax profits increased by 33% to £28.6m.
Earnings per share on a simiiar basis rose by 36% to
10.1p. We have raised the final dividend by 23% to
1.25p, bringing the total 13 2.0p for the year, an
increase of 18%.

Our balance sheet has strengthened, benefiting from
positive cash flow during the year, Net debt at the year
end stood at £11.8m, down from £28.5m in 1993, to
give gearing of 12% compared with 35% last year.

‘Worldwide retail sales grew by 18% to £438m. The USA
achieved the highest level of total sales growth, with Asia
and Europe continuing to move ahead well. 68% of fotal
retail sales and 62% of operating profit now come from
international markets,

Our UK business has succeeded in turning around
the negative trend in comparable sales which we
experienced In the previous year. Totai retail sales
grew by 4%, with the comparable store sales having
improved throughout from minus 6% for last year to a

level performance for this year, This improvement was
achieved through more concentrated retail initiatives and
increased promotional activity.

In the USA, total retail sales grew by 47%, whilst
comparable store sales improved frem 3%to 7%.
We opened 50 stores in the USA, a record for any country, §
bringing the total number to 170 shops at the year end.

The USA is our second largest market after just six years
of trading, and we expect to open shops there at a greater |
rate In the curent year.

Quiside of the USA, total international retail sales grew by
20%, with Europe once again showing the highest growth.
Total retail sales grew by 38% in Asia, 24% in Europe,
16% In Australia and New Zealand, and 4% in the
Americas excluding the USA. Japan achieved the largest
sales increase, the number of stores having doubled from
11 to 22 by the year end,

We opened 153 new shops during the year, with over one
third of these openings in Europe and one third in the
USA. We opened for business in Tour new countries:
Thailand, Mexco, Brunel and Macau. We also reached a
milestone in opening our 1,000th shop in Madrid, ending
the year with 1,053 stores in 45 countries.

Qur principal growth in the short to medium term will
come from the USA, Japan and Europe, but we will look to
establish ourselves in the many areas of the woild where
we are unrepresented.




& Product quality, innovation and development is key to our
:'f' success. We are curently increasing resources within

M product development and R & D, New products intreduced
last year include the Watermelon Sun Care range,

; Tangerine Beer Shampuoo, Light Conditioner, Deodorant

4@ Spray, Natural Toothpaste, Forest Jelly Bath Bubbles and

\§ some innovative cosmetics products such as Twist 'n’

4l Blush and Lipscu,

;""‘: The Body Shop Tour at our Littiehampton headquariers
is attracting a high level of interest, and we expect to
k) welcome 100,000 visitors in our second year of

,_ operation.

"_* These were the disposal of our 65.6% shareholding in
Eastwick Trading BV, which now operates as an
# independent head franchisee; and the settlement of the

N deferred consideration for Cos-tec Ltd, the cosmetics

We responded to'the growing interest in our shares from
: US investors by establishing an over-the-counter ADR

§ facility last August, so enabling US investors to trade in
J our shares more easily.

Last year | stated that | hoped to announce the

fl aprointment of at least one non-executive director during
the year, We have not yet appointed one. However, it is
very important for the development of the company that

I.H'J 2 ey pid & ; ﬁg[]‘ g - 5 ? -
siirong @mm mall ¢

we appoint non-executive direclors to our board, and we
have retained external consultants to assist us in our
search for individuals who will make a significant
contibution,

Our financial performance is an illustration of the way

in which the creative, commerclal and values sicles of
our business work successfully alongside and in unison
with each other, At the forthcoming AGM, we are
proposing to amend our Memorandum of Association to
crystallise the principles and values of our business, and
we will shortly be publishing a trading charter which sets
out the principles on which we trade with both customers
and suppliers,

The current year has started weli, with strong growth in all
of our major markets. This continuing performance is a
credit to our employees, franchisees and suppliers, and |
would like to take this opportunity ¢f thanking all of then
for their hard work. Thelr commitment gives us conﬂdence
for another successiul year,

T. Gordon Roddick
Chairman
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The Body Shop manufactures and sells naaturally—based products, using the finest
ingredients. Anita Roddlck opened the first shop in Brighton, England in 1876.
Now you can find The Body Shop in 45 countrles around the world - over 1,050
stores, each one of them dlstmgushed by the same set of characteristlcs.
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The Body Shop is

We seek alternatives to the conventlonal
way of dolng business. We are ‘agalnst

animal testing in the cosmetics industry;
we practice good housekeeping o reduce
our |mpact on lhe envlronment' we are "
commilted 1 establlshlng fair.trading
rela,tmnshlps, and we campaign for human
rlghts around ;f\e world.

The Body Shop is .
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"We provide freely avallable and detailed
Inforfation - about our produc.ts our’
'campalgns, our policles and the socil
issues we feal strongly about We are M
cpmmltted to education, hoth of gtaff
and customers, *

The Body Shop is

Cy th Lm\ { ‘ “FN i’*\' AT
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The Bod,! Shop is- : o , S o it
N ii LI : ’ N 4
{' 3 \fn ,f mf . 1[ i Lﬂ‘i i‘\\ Jey c Shop staff are Intensively tralned in
A DA /! o ) Co everthing from maleup application to™
We aim to integrate our business into the communities in which we managementiechniques.

Tey are equipped to offer a high leve! of
' customised care - anything from a gi’t

operate. One of the most effective ways we do this Is with community
projects around theiWorId - thesae Include helping the sick, the
homeless, the elderly, the disabled and the underprivileged. 4
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* We do not promote ideal[sed notions

of beauty or make umeallstic claims..

Qur produsts are s:ralghtforward, useful
and designed to muet the needs of men,
" women and chlidren everywhere, That Is
why we sell awide cholee of slzes -buyas
much or as Iittle as yd [ike,

Wlth our refill service ancl our minimal -
pPackaging, we are not. ]ust ‘consening
_ natural resources and feducing waste - ;.

we a: e hrmbing yarue to our cusiomers,
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The Body Shopi IS

A The Body Shop 15 . _‘ 3 . - rl* )& qk) |

1 .
i KO ﬂ ﬂ } [ & JJJ E - Wemake sure our concem ‘forthe .
The Body Shop |3 \“"/ A = K s & UJ . envionmentis backed up by action: encrgy
/;}\1 ” N 1 e o L’tlj‘;v Vaiues are fundamental lo the way we efficlency; waste minimisation, avolding )
{ ’0 h ﬂ\ It m 1 ]{ 7l 1[ I\ f % run our buslness And we campa?gn - . theuse of non-renewable resources when
' , Internationally oh behalf of fssues that - renewatle options are avallabla, and
Wa think falr trade, not free tradle, Is the matier to us most: human and clvil enviionmenital auditing with published results
~ way forward, Wherever possible, we are rights, the environmeni, and protection 50 that we are publicly accountable, If you
establishing trading relationships with ~* of other living species. including . do not want a refil, bring your'bottlec Yaek
indigenous peoples around the globe In campalgning for an end to animal to The Body Shop. We will recyele thian,
order to source lhie fiest ingredients and - testing In the cosmatles Industry, This s the least we can do by way of toking '~
products while helping cammunlties in need, A _ b ‘ responsibility for our own pack aging,
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The Body Shop International PLC

Exarcises conirst of the Group and provides a
number of sevices including product development,
environmental, legal, design and gorporate
communication functions.

Retail Operating Other
subsidiaries subsidiaries subsidiaries

Jacaranta

The Body Shop The Body Shop
Brotuctions Lid

Worldwide Ltd Supply Company Ltd
Responsible lor all retail Manufactures bottie
activilies outside the UK products and controls

and USA distribution to all retail
autlets

{80% owned)
Video production for the
Group and third parties

The Body Shep
UK Retall Company Ltd tostec Ltd
Responsible for all UK Manufactures colour
retail activities cosmetic, skin care and
tolletry products
The Bedy Shop Inc
(90% owned) Soapworks ktd
Responsible forall US Manufactures soap
retall activities products

The Body Shop Colourings Lid
(Singapote) Pte Lid Controls marketing of
Responsible for retail colour cosmetic products

aclivities in Singapore

The Body Shop
Morway A/S
Responsible for company
shops in Namway




Where in the World

Number of Shops First Shop Mumber of Shops Fisst Shop
Feb 1994  Feb 1993 Openting Feh 1994  Feb1993 Opening
Europe Australia and New Zealand
Austria 9 8 1979 Australia 48 43 1983
Belgium 11 8 1978 New Zealand 9 7 1989
Cyprus 1 1 1983
Denmark 15 11 1981 57 50
Eire 10 10 1981
Finland 17 15 1981
France 25 16 1982 Americas excluding USA
Germany 43 37 1983
Gibraltar 4 1 1.988 Antigua i 1 1987
Greece 28 23 1979 Bahamas 3 4 1885
Holland 47 40 1982 Bermuda i 1 1987
Iceland 2 2 1980 Canada . 106 104 1980
ltaly 38 37 1964 Cayman islands 1 1 1989
Luxembourg 2 2 19901 Mexico 2 - 1993
Malta 1 1 1987
Norway 14* 15 1985 114 111
Partugal 8 8 1986
Spain 52 33 1986
Sweden 40 34 1979
Switzerland 21 19 1983 USA Ly * 120 1988
385 321 oo
GRAND ToTAL 1.4%33 900
UK 239+ 233 1976 * Qurcompany shops are located as follows:
USA 51, UK 38, Singaipore 9, Norway 2.
Asia Number of countries: 45
Number of languages we trade in: 23
Bahrain 1 1 1985
Brunei 1 - 1993
Hong Kong 9 8 1984
Indonesia & 2 1990
Japan 22 11 1990
Kuwait 2 2 1986
Macau 1 - 1993
Malaysia 11 10 1984
Omar: 2 2 1986
Qatar 1 1 1987
Saudi Arabia 13 1.0 1987
Singapore 9% 11 1283
Taiwan 6 5 1988
Thailand 2 - 1993
UAE 4 2 1983

88

65
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UK 190 1003 LISA 1994 1993
Shops at year end 239 233 Shopa at year end 170 120
Shop openings 6 23 Shop openingls 50 42

Em Em $m $m
Retall sales 140.5 134.9 Retail sales 115 78
The Body Shop sales 91.1 83.5 The Body Shop sales 74 54
Operating profit 11.4 1.2 £m £m
The Body Shap UK Retail Company Limited 1s responsthie for Raetail sales 71.1 52.3
all retail activities in the UK. The Body Shop sales 50.4 37.8
Six new shops were opened In the UK during the financlal year, Operating profit 6.2 2.1

glving a total of 232 shops at the year end. Of these, 180 are
Franchised shops, 21 are Partnership shops, and 38 are
Company shops Including The Trading Post at Watersmead.
With the rate of UK shop openings having stabillsed, the
emphasis Is now concentrated on achleving growthin exlsting
shops. Total retail sales grew by 4% In the year to February
1994 compared with 1% in the previous year, with comparable
store sales growth Improving from a decline of 6% in 1993 to a
lave| position for 1994, This iImproved performance was achieved
through & more concentrated retail approach.
The UK continues to be our largest source of profits, Turnover
was up 9%, and operating profit was 2% higherat £11.4
tillion, after a higher level of franchise support and stock
_provisions. The UK accounted for 38% of operating profit in the
1994 financlal year cornpared with 46% in 1983,
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The Company's subsidiary, The Body Shop 1ne., functions as
the head franchisee for the USA, During 1993, The Body Shop
Inc. relorated its nead office, bottling faciities and malin
distibution centre from New Jersey to Wake Forest In North
Carolina, leaving a regional distributlon centre and malit order
business in New Jersey, Three other regional distribution
centres are located in Califomia, Northern New York and Florida.
The USA recorded the highest level of shop openings In the
Group's history, with 50 new stores opening duting the year.
This leve] of openings will be repeated in the coming year.
Retail sales showed 47% growth during the year, with
comparable store growth Improving from 3% In 1993 t0 7%

in 1994,

The USA operating, profit reflects the margin realised in the UK
on supplying goods to the USA, together with the operating
profit adsing In the USA,

Across all areas of operation, the USA showed the greatest
profit increase inthe year, with the improved profitability largely
due to better utilisation of the cost base on higher volumes.
The profit increase also reflects relocation costs of £1.3 million
charged agalnst 1993 profits.
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International 1994 1993 Asia 1994 1993
Shops at year end 644 547 £m £m
Shop opsonings 97 108 Retall sales 331 24.0
£m m The Body Shop sales 8.1 5.9
Rotall sales 220.6 1843  Opomting profit 24 18
The Body Shop sales 53.9 47.0 Retail sales grew by 38%, with particularly strong growth in
Operating profit 12.5 1.0 Japan, where the number of shops doubled from 11 to 22,

The Body Shop Worldwide Limited directs operations in 43
countries outside the UK and USA. It co-ordinates the actlvitles
of internationat franchisees, and of Company shops In
Singapore and Norway.,

Internatianal buslness outside of the USA showed retall sales
growth of 20%, Four new markets opened durlng the year:
Mexlco, Thailand, Brunel and Macau,

Turnaver Increased by 15% to £53.9 milllon, and operating
profit was 14% higher at £12.5 million,

Europe 1994 1993
Shops at year end 385 321
Shop openlngs 64 71

£m £m
Ratail sales 111.4 202
The Body Shop sales 30.9 28.2
Operating profit 5.9 57

Two thirds of imemational shop openings were in Europe. Spain
achieved the highest number with 19 new shops. France,
Germany and Holland also saw a significant number of store
openings.

Retail sales showed 24% growth to £111.4 million, and
tumover rose by 10% to £30.9 miilion.

Europe made the largest profit contribution within the Intematlonal
business, with a 4% increase from £5.7 millon In 1993 to £5.9
milllon in 1984, These results were affected by the disposal of
Eastwick Trading BV In November 1993 before the Impeontant
Chiistmas perod, and by franchisee development costs charged
agalnst profit,

Asia 1994 1993
Shope at yoar end 88 65
Shop openings 23 18
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During the year, the Group's Japanese presence was
successiully extended outside of the Tokyo regloninto
Western Japan where there were 5 shops at the year end, Our
{Irst two shops In Thalland are performing well, achleving high
average weekly sales,

Austratin and New Zeatand 1954 1993
Shops atyear end 57 50
Shop openings 7 7

£m £m
Retall sales 28.2 24.2
The Body Shop sales 6.3 4.2
Operating profit 1.8 1.1

Turnover ncreased by 50% to £6.3 million and the profit
contributton by 64% to £1.8 milllon, reflecting a bullding of .+
stock levels in Australla ahead of the relocation of our head
franchisee's manufacturing and distribution faclities in March
1994,

Amaeticas (excluding USA) 1994 1893
Shops at year end 114 111
Shap openinge 3 12

£m Em
Retall sales 47.9 45.9
The Bedy Shop sales 8.6. 8.7
Operatiag profit 2.4 2.4

1994 shop openings inciude the opening of our first two shops
inMexico,

The marginally lower turnover reffects an adjiustment In stock
levels following our Canadlan head franchisee's head office
and warehouse move during the year.
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Financial Review

Retall Sales

The Body Shop trades through 1,053 stores
worldwide, 100 of which are owned by Group
companies. Retail sales across all outlets were
£438.2 million in the year to 28 February 1994, an
increase of 18%,

This growth was achleved through the opening of
153 new stores during the year, and growth from
existing shops.

In all markets, comparable store growth showed an
improving trend irom Apiil 1993, with the best
performance belng achieved over Christmas 1983,
avery important trading period for the Group.

Turnover

Group tumover Increased by 16% to £ 195.4 million
(1293: £168.3 million). Tumoveris a combination of
retall sales excluding sales taxes at
gompany-owned shops, wholesale revenug for
goods sold to franchisees in the UK and overseas,
and sales to third parties by Cos-tec and Jacaranda.
Sales of The Body Shop product represent 96% of
turnover. Of total turnover, 53% relates to
intemational business cutside the UK.

The growth in turnover was achieved through
higher retail sales in all markels and higher exports
which, including sales to subsidiaries overseas,
increased by 41% to £65.1 million,

Operating Protits

Gross profit was 17% higher at £105.9 million
{1993: £90.3 miilion), with gross margins having
improved from 53.7% to 54.2% due princlpally to
higher production volumes in our manufacturing
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facilities In Litlehampton and Giasgow, and to an
increased number of company-owtted shops. This
improverment was achieved despite negligible price
increases, and after increases inboth the level of
stock provisions and franchise support.

Operating expenses rose 15% on the previous year
to £75.8 million, with the increase in costs
accounted for by the larger number of
company-owned shops, increased resources atthe
Group's USA operation and at the UK head office.
Average staff numbers increased by 1 6% 02,456
(1993: 2,124), with half of the increase reflecting
the higher number of employees in the USA,
Depreciation an¢ ‘amortisation were 32% higher at
£9.5 miltion, reflecting the level of capital
expenditure in previous years,

Operating margins improved from 14.4% to
15.4%, leading to an increase In operating proiit of
24% to £30.1 milion (1993: £24.3 million).

{nterest and Qther

interest charged of £1.5 million compares with
£2.8 million in the previous year, The reduction is
due to tha lower average net debt given the cash
inflow from qperations.

The sale of our 85.6% share In Eastwick Trading BV

_ realised anon-recurring profit of £1.1 million, whith is

the difference between the proceeds of the sale of
£2.1 miltion and the Group’s share of its netassets,

Pre-tax profit increased to £29.7 million (1993:
£21.5 milion}, up 38%. Excluding the profiton the
sale of Eastwick, pre-tax profit increased by 33% to
£28.6 milion,
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Taxation and Minorities

The tax charge for the year to February 1984
amounted to £10. 1 million, an effective rate of
34%. The reduction on the rate of the previous
yaear of 36.3% was due in part to the first time
utitisation of tax losses in the USA., Minority
Interests reflect the 34.4% share of the profits of
Eastwick up until its disposal In November (993,

Shareholders' Return

The profit attributable to shareholders Is £19.4
million (1993: £13.8 milllon). Earnings per share of
10.3p (1993: 7.4p}increased by 38%. Exclurling
the disposal of Eastwick, eamings per share
increased by 36% to 10.1p.

Ordinary dividends of £3.8 million are made up of
the 0.75p net per share interlm dividend paid in
January 1994 and the 1.25p net per share
proposed final dividend, making & total for the year
of 2.0p net (1993:; 1.7p net), an increase of 18%.
The ordinary dividend is covered 5.1 times.

Balance She=at

At 28 February 1994, net assets were £96.9
million (1993: £82.2 million). The £14.7 milion
increase Is mainly accounted for by tha£15.6
million profit retained in the husiness and a £2.2
million increase In the share premium account
arising from the exercise of options during the year,
offset by a net goodwill write-off of £3.0 miilion,
This £3.0 million of goodwill relates principally to
the deferrad consideration in respect of Cos-tec.

MNet debt at the year end stood at £1 1.8 miillon
(1993: £28.5 million) to give gearing of 1 2%
(1993: 35%).
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Stocks were slightly lower at £34.6 million {1 993:
135.3 mition), reflecting a reduction ininventory
levels at The Bady Shop Suppty Company partlally
offset by some increase at Cos-tec andin the USA,

The growth in debtors to £37.2 million (1 993:
£33.6 miilion) reflected the underlying growth of
the business, particularly in International markets
where longer credit terms are granted. The
ligbilitles to third partles remained at a similar level
to the previous year.

CashFlow, Financial Needs and Resources
The Group funds Its business from intemally
generated cash,

The Group generated net cash flow from operating
activities of £40.3 millon during the year. It was
utilised as foﬂows:

1994 1993

£m Em

Capital expenditure . 12,7 19.5
Dividend payments 33 3.0
Taxation payments 66 . 7.5
Net interest payments 1.5 2.3
Net etfect on loans 6.4 (34.6)
Other movements ‘ (2.9) 1.7
Increase incash 12.7 39.2
40,3 38.6

The current year is likely to see areturn to a more
naormal level of canital expenditure of around £20
millon, Of this, approximately £12 million will be
invested in the UK and the balance in the USA,
including slgnlficant investment in systems.

The Group expects to finance these commitments
from existing resources.
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The Body:Shop Is committed to developing innovative, practical
products which are formulated uslng natural Ingredients:
wherever possible.

The praduct development team evaluates Opoortumtiee
in the marketplace; carrles out research and devetopment. '
technlcal gvaluation and testing on new products; and works
on refoymulations and redesigna where appropriate.

_ The: development of a core range which can be retailed
around the world is complemented by the devetopment of

= . market soeeific products which can address the needs of

an international marketplace. o .
‘We aim to increase the use of natural lngredlents In »
 our products where possible, Durlng last year, for example,
‘we intraduced three new natural preservativee We also aim
to source Ingredients from fair trade projects where we can,
ancl have recently lnitlated a dlroct source of shea butter,
whloh ls used In a‘number of body butter &nd lotlon products.
Jr: ‘he fast f nancfal year, over 30 new products were
introduced (exoludlng colour cosmetlce and accessory items),
lnoludlng Wetermelon Sun Care, an extended Anenya range
and Tea Tree for Australia, M
Our Endangereo Specles range of acceseorlee wasy
“extended during the year, and:this has now become s
establlshed as g, key product sector: - 1 . po
We are continuously scekmg to de\reloo simple but

creative; cost effective packaglng whioh can be refitled end

recycled Some 73% ol‘ The Body Shop ] core products

" NOW USES fully recyolable oackoglnr and 13% earries NQ.c

packagmg We are lookrng to lnoret\se theee proportions

wherever possible, SRR o
Colourings, The Body Shop ) make up range. completed

P_L-—,r

~ an active launch programme in colour cosmetrcs diring the f :

. year designed 10 Improve product performance while

intraduced across 33 shades, togethr. %« I mches
" 4cross 67 shades. The programme L ¥ efluly,

innovative introciuictions, such as T e e*rt.-peotlff.‘ o

Formulat(:on sand packegrng hav\u: KNI R and-.
thie colour cholde extended. The u' IR S -rdlents
has been lncreased and refills are now available for a
number of prcducts. AP = ,

B Cclourrnge within-store makeoverd servlce coptlnbes o
© -gather momeptum. Durlng Jantiary 1994, for exomple, more
.than 8, OUO makéovors were' carrled out ln the UK alcne. L

‘a personal service either in-store or ln the customer 5 hOTL:

. - In many m'rrkets a high level of promational and in store
) .j actlvity, together with further emphasle on tralning, Is

successfully increasing brand awareness. Colourings has -
recently started running workehops for the faclally dlsflgured
gln con]unctlon wlth the cherity, Changmg Faces, » - U~

’
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“maintaining affordable prices. Same 23. pew prodUcts were N

Forest Jelly Bath Bubbles

This wibblywobbly brght green jelly
makes bath tme fun! 1L feels ke
realjeily and is fragranced with juicy
blackcurrant, but 1t contang an ingredient
which gives a biter tasie to deter childron
from cating it.

Tangerine Beer Shampoo

Our first shampoo in a wh, Tangerine Beer
Shampoo combines the use of langering
essential oil for a zesty and refreshing
fragrance with 10% real beer to give body,
shing and manage-
ability to fine hair.

It has a creanwy
texture and is highly
concentrated, 50 @
Iitlle goes a long way.

SHAMPOO ¢
A Ja#ibed el da wanddtit

2 ﬂ&%w;‘ J

This ingenious biusher
and brush in one gives long-
lasting, waterresistant colour
to the cheoks. The Mlusher cotour
is held within the cap, Twist the base,
remove the cap, twist up the brush and
Bush! This creamdo-powder blusher
includes Vitamin E and UVA/UVB fikers.
Refills avaitable,



)
s
Toothpaste
This naturally
flavoured tooth-
paste In two flavours
- Cinpamint and Fennel -
contains no artificlal sweet
eners, colours, flavours or
preservatives. Flavoured
with a blend of essential oils
and mint, the toothpaste's
ingredients include: peelu,
an extract from the Indian
“Topthbrush Tree” which Is
believed to whiten the teeth
and 1o help reduce the build-
up of plague and tartar; chalk,
which fs a natural abrasive;
and fluoride to help prevent
toath decay.

Lipscuff

This unique lip
preparation contains
natural exfoliators
blue corn powder,
walnut shell powder
and pineapple juico.
Other Ingredients
Include a sunscreen,
molsturisers, and
peppermint oll to
refresh the lips.
Lipscuff is alreaty
one of Colourings'
top five products,

Light Conditioner

oillness.

Ananya

TODN ¢ ST
- ean de loileile
i ANANYA

L

and Dewbetry.

Wostly Men Deodorant Spray

This pump action spay deodorant contalns
naturally decdorising essential olls, Including
geranium and patehoull. Although sold
under the Mostly Men banner, it is
sullable for both men and
women. Refills are availabla,

o
Pl ALY
et

Light Conditioner Is formulaie.d for
normal to oily hair, Fragranced with
lemon grass, it has a creamy texture
and is light enough 1o be used overy
day. Light Conditioner contains two
oriental horbs; Chinese lovage flowors,
and Schewan pepper berries which have
traditionally been used to reduce scalp

b )
Vet

e, The success of Ananya
;@n‘ \ as o f{ragrance led to the
i inlfoduction of a limited
- 24 gl range for Chrisimas
4992, Over the last year,
an extended selection of
Ananyafragranced products
1 have heenintroduced, and
trksy awvuae resznd  these are now llowing the
T 1 sutcess of While Musk

Watermelon Sun Care o
This comprehensive range of six producls X
for all skin ypes was launched last :‘3,
suramer together with an education i
Initiative "Be Safe Undler The s
Sun®. Watermelon extract - :,‘fi'
which we used here for g i
lhe first ime - refrestes, K
cools and moisturises. it
# ts figh in Yitamins A and €, 5

o,

- G =
< T

b o)

and is high In polysaccharides
which Telp the skin o retain iis
own molsture. The products are
waterresistant and offer three lovels
of protection: SPF 6, SPF 1.2 and
SPF 204, Otheringredlents include Sea
Buckihem O ana Solomen Nut 0, ‘
sourced from falr trading projects. k¥
Since the year end, wa have introduced A B

Waltormelon ¥aciat Sun Black swivekup i
stick, offering SPF 204+ nrotection, Rt
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Duwi &ag last. yeay ~ * - TheBody Shop Supply Comgany
Eﬂh @ @ﬁy gh@ p g w p Ej Ey ! Dumg ast year, The Bod Shop Su pply Cernpany manufactured

7 36:1. 10nnes of product, a 62% lncreace onthe previoua vear,
This mcrease m production ls due to higﬁesf'clall volumes,

ﬁ% @mp@ E’ﬂy m amufa@ﬁ Mﬁ’@d and a geater percentage of pmdust heing manufactured I .
e house rather than by outs;de suppliers. Hot mlx manufactﬂre '

@V@Eﬂ ? 3@@ %@m ﬁ@ 8 {oil based :produet) has groWn as g proportion of hulk
“. ’ II‘ “;‘ O

: manufacture Virtualy all of the new products Introc!ucpd fast

@? @ ﬁ, @ d &i @ﬁ ' ‘ . year are matmfarlured dn-house by The Body ShOp “uppfy

N Koo Company, r‘os-tec and SDapworks.

‘ “\ EEN

. : o3 3
Lostec manufactures colour cosmetics and $ome produots
< packaged In tubs, jars and tubes, )
A number of product fines wera brought In-house from third
party manufascturers during the jéar, Including herbal halr
colours, pot pourrl, tale and ammalherapy oils. This Is
enhanclng direct control aver costs, :servlce levels and quallty
~ Qver 80% of Cos-tee’s business is now represented by
products fm The Body Shop, wlth the remaindi:; beling
manufactured for third party customers. The vplame of thig
third party business has been reduced in order to re!ease ‘
sufficlent re¢ Lurces for develaping Inhouse products,
Costee's manufac-turfng output for the year mclurfr~ 41,500
tonm:s AF skin and hair oire. produat 22 tonnes of mascara,

and 34 tonnes of lipstick. The fiting and assembly lines
praduced over 24 millibn individuat units.

Increased InvesimentIn R& D and packaging
development has facilitated more t.rgm tvity within the
business. Durmg theyear, 24 new products werg
. faunched in GOﬂJUﬂCllOI“I with Colourings Including
prscuff Lipspice, and Brow and Lash Gal,

In additian ta colour cosmetics, Cos-tee has (

produced Tangerine Beer Shampoo, Aftersun Spray
ar*d Mostly Mer Deodorant Spray,

" I fine with 'ts commitment to minimising .h\-
envt"anmental impact of operations Cosdec
hsialled an effiuent treatment pié1 1t during the vear,

14



Wes now ha\!e the necessaty skills and technology to extend our =7 ) distribution, our warehousé"preparedt ,
manurarturmg capabmt)' into the area of natural lnfuslons and T over 18, Q00 deliveries durlng the year,
extraets\nrough our Home.arew Opcmtlon, assion frufc, grapefrui!, " both direct to shops® ané to oversaa%
peach and tomato Infuslons are now produced onsite, and & farther franchisees. e '
hatf dogen infusions are due to be added thls yaar, " We are now uajng anew fleem of

Qur plastics oueration moulded over 104 mmlon items durmg vehjcles with much -rediced toxlv L\
the year, Including bottles in fiva sizes, ]ars n'three sizés and caps, emlssiens for delivery to UK %hops,

Athird Injection moulding machine was commlssloned dunng the - 5 and we are about t?\,-mrm:iuce the

year for the production of our 15mi jary. ’ ey fi!’bt c-::mpressed natural gas heavy
. Onour fillinz lines, some 37 million bcules were fiiled for the UKt gouds dellvery vetricle In the UK, . 7
and for qur intemational markets excluging - the USA, Sanade and o During the current year, arx o '

Mustralia which have their own bottle filiing OperationspA new Shead “upgradtng o, systems sn bo\h suppiy
Tiling machine was designed, buit and"commiss:onzd uhnngthe year and distribulion shouid bring
The. Supply r‘ompany made up almost 709, 000 gift baskets
mamlyfor sale In UK comypany shopa. the 1arge majoriiy ot the . '
Christnas selhng period, o - T L;

Ay

« L
* aased in F:‘aasteﬁ'u:useil (zlasgow. SQapwo;?.s ?S% o{ Qapwqﬂgs pumuiatlvp aﬂartax proﬁu; to Ibcafcammuuiqr
s mduces the n'ajonty of soap soid h‘t = a PfU}ECLI Inthe 'aSt)‘Ear, 43 ‘ocal comrruuity pro}eats higlve beeg A
Thu Body §hbp Tetail outlets amuﬁd : 4 - suppored erL’gh,}lqese contribu;,ions ncluding the ét»a&er« 3
tlvs mrld. Sstuatnd inan‘arca of . Eastemouse Soclody fer the Handiéapped ﬂnﬂ %ha E&$tv‘hﬁllst\. "
“istorlcally High, unenioloyment. s NS lrximl!"a:‘ir : .
e Saamers \“Lnaut?y emplgys ovay 7 - %

) '( * 420 ghiople: Last “.»ﬁoapwﬂ(‘ﬁ‘ )»4
\ 3 erdr .seu 27, g rni!lzon soaps, a ifl%
g™ inqru,,woﬁ 2993, dising thive prgguauon

I'H |
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ﬂﬁ!i ﬁsﬁd 51X Wrapplng marmnes. Naw’ BRAPE tiavelo ,&d di 'm‘ug tﬁe
et I-wmde the Year ol the :‘-amliy s0pp pro;suced in cbnnec'ﬂon m
®, Unuad Notiorts! Yar ottt Py 10#%1994, and Thb‘Tea Trse- o
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oap prodqced as, part of u;e Tea Tree ranaafomust-aua. e

!‘{



Wiith the rate of skin cancer still rising in
many countries, this campaign was an
education jnitiative designed Lo increase
awareness of the need for protection
under the sun. Our six Watermelon Sun
Care products promote safer tanning.
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tional campaign using photographs by
Annie Leibovitz, Targeted pariicularly at
women, the campaign was designed lo
increase awareness of BV and AIDS and
compassion for those afferted.
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a key feature in our shops, This fragrance
promotion concentrated parlicularly on
Ananya, which is now our third best-sclhing
perfume,

Our windows are a key medium for communicating with existing
customers and for attracting new omes. Whether they feature

¢ by the Aborigines,
Tea Tree oil is renowned in Australia for
5 natural antibacterial properties. The
success of Tea Tree in Australia Jast yoar
is encouraging rollout into other markets,

ur Endangerect
Species’ slationery and accessory products,
whichy are now a core range within The
Body Shop,

Ll e s - .
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Some 44 lonnes of bananu- were
peeled fast year for our banuna products.
N Japan, The Bocly Shop became the first
cosmetics and tniletries company to
gain pernission lo sell products
containing fresh bananas.




This tatian “Wash Your Dirty Lingn u Publie™
campagn encapsulated the rounhing
concem for cleanmg up both the environment
and polities in italy, L was camed out in
corgunction with Legambionte, ltaly’s bost
known envronnental orgamnsation,
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Cocoa Butter Hand and Body Lotion (s one
of our all time best scllers, This promotion
concided with the opening of our first
shop n Mexo.

'
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BEARASHE
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FEET FIRST
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Qur foot products, Pepperint ool Louon
and Punuee Foot Serub, ware L. - ated'n
many markets last vear o hght nf the
rgstriction on showings parts of the body o
skin in the Mrddie East, we came up wath
this innovalive solution,

This "Act Now 1o Save Your Envionment”
campaigt was devalopet wHone Kongt,

o encourage reuse; rehills recycle, o home
audit for customers and school pupils, and
rdentification of Keal crvonmer ity ol spots.

e

i
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Ydamin E Cream was ong ol our edinest
provuet launches and is sull a best selier
mvirtualty every market in which we trade,
This window cmphasised the product’'s
suitabiity across all age groupe.

best sellers, new products, seasonal gift promotion, social issues
or environmental issues, our windows comvey the messauge.
These pages show a selection of somie of the ways in which
windows were used last year in our siiops arvound the world.

“Color For Todos " pramotad our colour
cosmete products and Colounings’ freo
makevover service Southern Fuiope, e
iddle Eael and the For East ae paticulaly
SHong] markets for eolour coamelicy,
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Haning opened its first shop outside the UK in 1978, The Body Shar
now cperates in 45 countries with 1,053 shops at the last year end.

The intermnational business is operated principally through
head franchisees, who bring the benefit of local expertise in
thelr market. These franchisess operate thelr own shops,
and in most cases also subfranchise. In the USA, the Group
itself operates as the head franchisee, with both company-
owned and frarchised shops. The Group also operates
company-awned shops in Singapore and Nomway.

Working closely with The Body Shop International,
head franchisees are responsible for the development of the
franchise network in their own market. The strengih of this
network is due to the commitment and enthusiasm of cur head
franchisees In developing the retail business, and the healthy
exchange of initiatives and ideas between different markets,

Head franchisees receive, warehouse and distribute
preduct; select and manage retail outlets and sub franchisees;
and provide communication and taining facllities. The Bocly
Shop Int mational retalns final control aver the selection of
site lacations, franchisees, and of the products sold in each
franchised shop. The Group works with franchisees to develop
products, promotions and campaigns both globaily and
specifically for individual countries.

The retail outlets cenform to a tightly controlled format,
which has been designed and developed to offer customers
consistency around the world. In addition to traditional shop
formats, The Body w.10p IS developing alternative ways of
reaching the customer through non-traditional outlets such as
seasonal shops, kiosks, hospital stores, ferry shops, and
perfume trolleys.

The Body Shop has three company-owned shops with
programmes for donating a share of the shop's profits to the
lacal community. Following the succers of community shaps
in Brixton and Harlem, a third sho» vas opened in Toronts:
during the year. :

"Ye velebrated ten years of
The Body Shop in Germany™,
The Bady Shop, Germiny

“We were finally able
to contribute in raising
environriental awareness

in Kuwait". s z’ﬁ;:% e

il
The Body Snop, Kuwait : S i
bt B e

Sth Avenue, NEW YORK, USA

e opened obr firsl two shopsin
Western lapanand had Give in that

region by the year end.”
The Body Shop, Japan

“The highlight of our yearwas the
openingf our shopat a prime
[ecationin the Sitraland Hall -
the Lzrgest mal in Indanesta”,
The Body Shop, Indonesia

“We successhully inroduced a
refill senvice despite legistation
againsiit.”

The Body Shep. ltaly

“We received a company of the
year award, given by the most
important environmental graup
in Fortugat™,

The Body Shop. Portugal

Denpasar, BALI, INDONESIA

v fwud Road,
T 1oon,
T ING KONG

At our shop in 1he main tourist
area, our staff are often asked i
theirshop s the place for
masege of . steam hath™.
Tha Body Shaop, Hong Kong

gt
et

“In 1993, w2 canied out the
uitimate recycling project in
turming an shandored fire
extingisher fattory info our
headquariess, We vecyeled,
refiled 2 -dreused!”,

1 ke Tty Shap, URA
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gty welcomed the frst six praduates
from aur tralning project fos the
horeless and disadeantaged yeulh
developed in conjurction with the
Brotherhood of St barence.”
,ﬂ,f{"”““x\ The Body Shop. Australia
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“There s 2 womanwho used fo spread
Vitamin £ tream on toast and eatit
(icredib/a but e, The Body Shop, Spein

Lger Now,
R0, MENORCA
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aife pgened ashop in the
boly ity of Meccawhich was

s suceesshul that we opened
stivndshop atrpss the yoad from
ste dsfamic wprkd g hofiest shrind”,
The Body Ehop, Sauds Arabia
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“i¥e apencd our frst
cominunity stazein Duflarii
Mal, with its programto give
profits bach fo the sommunity”.
Thes Gurdy Shen, Canada
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Las? year was a win semg, lose some kind of year for
the environment. Among international highlights were
President Clinton’s April 1993 announcement that the

~ US would sign the Convention on ﬁiolugical Diversity
which was spuined by George Bush at the Rio Summit,
and the fong-awaited decisicn in October on tie location
of the European tinion’s Em;iranmemtl Agency.

¥

Meamwhile, the Department of Trade and Industry

in the UX announced the closure of the conntry's top
-environmental research facility in June, and the
Governmem gave British Nuclear Fuels Fhe go ahead on
SEniaﬁie i's Thermal @xude Repm*‘essmg Plant {THORF) -
in December. [ Bu!y 1993 ihe EC Ece-labe! scheme

was officially launched with {mly fwo. product categories -
dishwashers and washlng machines - havmg agreed |
criteria. The Body Shop contmued te express reservahons
¢ about the iow standards being proposed. e

0 . v B . e ) . , .,}

s,

If The Bady Shop was onpesed tm tiie- c:stauna'ii"cl‘c.
. on the THORP issue and on eco-ﬂabe!ﬂmg, we Xound
) ow‘mlves i agreement elsewhere. Last October, the
hﬁ"@use o*z E.m'ds Select Committee on the EuiopTan
Commumties puhlushed a report on Packagmg and |
- Packagmg Waste. This described the UK approach as M

, “‘backward” ..ompared to soms EC cnumrnes, ared
‘s suppbr&éid The Bedy Shop’s call fora tax on packaging

tsceerials. And we gave suppert and sponsorshin to the

Eﬂergy Canservation Bill, an all-party measure adnpte
"*v man Belth Wir
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Betwe°n Rugust and December 1993 an lntens!ve
seneﬁ of 44 Company Values [Aeetings were held at the
Company's head ofﬁce. Jiless were de.jgned io asmss
what Fhe Bady Shop meant to staﬁ, and to find ways .
drive ot values forward, A full voport on the results of
these meetlngs vias mada avaiizide to staff.

>
"

[ o

0:\& iesuit of tﬁ*a me;hngs wag a !ﬁghnr pmﬁfe role for tlm
Campanv Care ‘Ieam, a ﬁva»pemn group who are hking

\respunsibniity fcr‘ihe Body Shop’s performance asa

famlies,
o

caring amployer. The Teant eoordinates childcare t.'mmgh o 3

our Family centre and Yhraagh the lawnch In Aprﬂ 1992 of
& progratme nffennﬂ financlal hn!p with childears for all - .
our cempany si-op stasf. A coussolior pmvides a 24-hour
eonfidential cou:sal’!ng service for empioynes and their

o

sep 0

.0

f\ nevs appnin’men't t!unng Tast year was an ﬂccupaﬂuna!
Hesith Advisor who concenirates on ralslng the awareniess

of hoafth fssuet. m'-d, in comunct:on wiih fiie £ :ﬂif:(?nl’imu ,

Heafth and Safeiy ﬂaparfmani, enstires’ complfance wﬂh
all exisiing aml new legismhon. R

o %

-

Tho Gompany pmr-des an ongolng Programme of Am..

Tl e;lucatian and talning for alf empluyem ot Head ﬂffice,

. Whicte witf heln them £ safeguard $heir vem hezlth and
. Ythat of ihelr families and frientds, During the year, the
. sanie information tas heen madg avaitable to our shops .
* vig ouer weakly shop video magazine “BSTY". In Bctober
1993, The Bodv sz:ap lnc. ran 2 window campaign in G
}wdh the tneme “Pwtect and Respach" E:-lingual h
b:dudshee!s wore pmduced in English nnd Spanlsh n
: conjunctionwith the eampalgn. S '

r

'; N -‘.J 4

Onu ihmg fiat becamu cear from “me company Value'" ‘
n‘iaehngs was the Importance of convmuntty projects to
staff, The Cumpeny Care Team will be nurtiving our
voluntetr programme du. 1894, aud a pointer for ﬂla

, fulure care in the formn oftie ﬂa'st Community Projacts
Frada Fair Im!d In Nwembarat our fiesd ofﬁce at W;aterﬁmami

- With regard l;o ata;flmneﬂ.s, a review was canded outin
2892 which msu&ed in the Company moving oy vards &
Hexibio bensFis system. We now offer tals packng» to alf

K emplayees, not iust manngement

R
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Birectors’ Report

For the year ended 28 February 1994

The Directors submit thelr report and accounts for the
year ended 28 February 1994,

Princlpal activities

The Group orlginates, produces and sells naturally-based
skin and 3ir care products and related items through its
own shops and franclilsed outlels.

Group roview of the business and future developmentis
Areview of the Group's business during the year is
contained in the Chairman's Statement on pages 2to 3,
the Business Review on pages 8 to 9, and the Financial
Review on pages 10to 11.

Results and dividends

Results for the year are shown in trie profit and loss
account and the notes relating to it. The Directors
recomend the payment of a final dividend of 1.25p per
share In respect of the year ended 28& February 1994,
payable on 14 July 1994 to shareholders on the register
at 16 June 1994 This together with the Interim dividend
of 0.75p per share makes a lotal dividend for the year of
2.0p per share. After payment of the proposed dividend
£15.6 million will be trarsferred to reserves.

Extraordinary Gencral Meeting

JAtanExtraordinary General Meeting on 10 Novembar

1993 the Company was authorised to dispose of its
65.6% holding in Eastwick Trading BV, settle the further
consideration payable to certain vendors of Cos-teg
Limited and adopt new Articles of Association. The
transactions relating to Eastwick Trading BV and Cos-tec
Limited were both completed on 15 November 1993,
and are reflected In these accounts.

Annual Generai Moeting

In addition to the ordinary business, an Ordinary
Resolution and two Special Resolutions witl be proposed
atthe Annual General Meeting.

The Ordinary Resolution wli empower the Directors for
the periodending on the date of the next Annual General
Meeting to allet up to £2,560,094 nominal value of
relevant securities pursuant to sectlon 80 of the
Companies Act 1985. The first of the Special
Razolutions will empower the Directors to allot equity
securities wholly for cash (a) in connectlon with an offer
by way of rights to the holders of shares in the Company
and (b) otherwise thranin connection with such an oifer
by way Ofrights, unto a maximum of £47 1,995 nominai
value,

=X

& 3‘?

The second of the Specla Revohitions concerns
proposed amendments fe b= Momorardum ¢ f
Assoclation as part of the Direv.ors’ commitment to The
Body Shop's core valugs. The Directors have camied out
areview ofthe Company’s Memorandum of Association
which was adopted prior tothe fiotation of the Company
and has not been amended since 1984. Asa result, It
does not fully reflect certaln of the Company's values
suci as concern for human and civil rights, fair trade,
care for the environment and opposition to animal
testing within the cosmetics industry. The Directors
belleve that itis now appropriate to entrench these
values In the Memorandum of Association.

Atthe same time, It is proposed that other minor
changes be made to the Memorandum of Assaclation to
reflect developments in company law and Stock
Exchange practice ovel the last decade,

Coples of the proposed naw Memorandum of
Assoclation may be obtalned from the Company's
registered office on written request,

Directors

The names of the Directors who have served during the
year are shown below. Also shown are theirinterests in
the ordinary shares of the Company at the beginning of
the year and atthe endof the year, All theirinterests are
beneficlal.




Rirectors’ Report continued

At 28 Fobroary At 1 March
1994 1993
AL Rodd'nik OBE 25,760,456 235,760,456
T& Roddick 25,878,680 25,976,680
54 Rasa - -
EG Helyar 396,970 401,870
JC Forater - -
MJ Ress 2,090 2,000
JC Dosterwiik
{resigned 13 Octaber 1993) & 385,132
JE Jackson
{resigned 19 May 1993) - -

Included in each of the shareholdings of TG Roddick and
AL Roddlek, set out above, are 160,000 {1 March 1993
160,000 shares held jointiy,

Int addition, at 28 Fetruary 1994 and 1 March 1893, SA
Rose held uptions qver 2,057,172 ordinary shares, EG
Helyer over 553,061 ordinary shares, JC Forster over
464,939 oruriasy shares, ant MI Ross over 632,930
ordinary shaies,

There hiave been no thanges in the interests of the
Diractors between the end of the financial yearand
5 May 1994,

Except as disclosed in note 23 to the accounts, no
significant contracts subsisted during the yearin which
any Director had an Interost,

Insurance

During the vearthe Graup made payments for
insurance of Directors agalngt fiablitles inrelation to the
Group,

Fixed assets
Movements in tangible and Intangibie lixed assets
during the year are set out Innotes 11, 12and 13to e
aceounts,

T1:@ Diractors consider that the market value of the
Group's interest in fand a1 buildings approximates to
net book value,

Share caplital
Movements In share capital during the yeat are sef out
Innote 19 to the accounts,

Substantial shareholdings

At 9 May 1994 the Board had not been noliflsd of any
holding In excess of 3% ofthe share capital of the
Company other than that of Mr 1B MeGlinn, whe had a
beneficlal interest In 52,365,758 ardiinary shares,
amounting to 28% of the Issued capital, and that of the
Prudential Corporation Group which had an interest In
6,586, 146 ordinary shares, amounting to 3.5% of the
lsstied sapital.

Disabied empioyees

Applicarions for empioyment by disabled persons are
given full and fair conslderation for att vacancles, having
regard to thelr partledlar aptitudes and abilities. Inthe
evant of employess becoming disabled, every efiort is
made toietain them in arder that thelr employment with
the: Group rmay continue, |t is the policy of the Group that
training, career development and promotion
oppoertunities should be avallable to all empicyaes,

Employee Involvetent

The Group has continted its praclice of keening
ermiployess informect on matters affecting them and on
the progress of the Group, This is canled out Ina nimbey
of ways, including farmat an Informal briefings,
departmental moet gy, a regular stalf newsietterand
weekly videos. Elgible employees are granted options to
purchase shares in The Botly Shop Internationat BLe,
detalis of which are set out In note 1910 the accounts.
The Grovp also operates Sharesave Option Schemes,
whereby employees are granted options using the
goverment's save-as-you-eam scheme.

Resoarch and developmant

it isone of the principal poticies of the Group
CCNINUOLSIY 0 pruduce new products, Al of these
products must meet our demanding safety ant
environmental standards. The Diractors, senior
managers and technlcal statf, together with the research
and development department, are all involved in the



Directors’ ~  vort continued

continual search for raw materlals and the examination
of their poter,al use In our products. This activity is
spread over a number of departments of the Group, the
direct cost of which amounted to £2.8 milllon forthe
year.

Donatlons

The Group has continued its policy of contributing to the
community In a variety of ways. These Include
encouraging employees and franchisees to involve
themselves in community and environmental projects,
the setting up of “Trade Not Ald" projects with the
developing warld, and environmenta! and human fights
campalgns to Increase public awareness and effact
change.

The Body Stiop Foundalion, a registered charity, Is
Independent of the Company and recelves donations
from the Company, its franchisees, employees and
friends. The funds are controlled by trustees who are
Directors of the Company, and In the pact vear
£512,000 has been donated to various projects.

The Group made charitable donatlons of £881,068
durngthey- ar

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

Tie Dlrestors are required by company law to prepare
financici statements for each financlal year which give a
true and falr view of the state of affarrs of the Company
and the Group and of the profit or loss of the Group for
that perlod.

In preparing those financial statements, the Directors
are required to:

@ select suitable accounting nolicies and then apply
them ¢onsistently:

o make judgements and estimatas that are reasonable
and prudent;

e state whether applicable accounting standards
have been foliowed, subject to any materal

departures disclosed and explainedin the financial
statements;

© prepare the financial statements on the golng
concem basls unless itis inappiopriate to presume
that the Company wil continue In business.

The Directors are responsible for maintalning proper
accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financlal position of tha
Company and to enable them to ensure that the financial
statements comply with the Companles Act, They are
also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other lregulanties,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The London Stock Exchange requires all listed
companies to repart on the extent to which they comply
ordo not comply with the Code of Best Practice
recommended in the Report of the Committee on The
Financial Aspecls of Comporate Govemance publishiad in
December 1992,

The Board of Directors supports the grinciples of the
Code of Best Practice, and Is committed to Integrity and
accountablity in the stewardship of the Group's affalrs.

“
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Birectors’ Report continued

itis the Board’s view that the Group has complied with
The Gode of Best Practice thraughout the ver ended
28 February 1994 except for the followlig provislons:

1.3, 2124, 3.3 and 4.3

These provisiens refate to non-executive directurs,
remuneration comrmitiees and sudit commitioes.

The Dirgctors are actively seeking to appoint
non-executive diractors who wilt make a sigaificarit
condribution o the Board and to the development af the
Group and external consultanis have been retainedto
assist in this search,

Once non-executive direclors have been appolatad, the
Group will be In a position to estahlish a remuneration
committee and an audit committee made up wholly or
mainly of non-executive directors.

b5

It Is thix Group's normat practice for the Direciors 1o take
independent professional advice if necessary, although
there are no formal procedures for this in place.

Pravisions 4.5 and 4.6 of the Code of Best Practice
relate to the effectiveness of the Group's system of
intemnal coniraf and to @ report by the Directors that the
business is a golng concern, The Committee nas
acknowledred that companies are unable to report on
compliance with these paragraphs of the Code untll the
hecessary guldance has been developad as
recommendedin the Commitiee’s report,

The auditors have reviewed the staterment on Corporate
Gavernance In so far as it relates to the paragraphs of
the Code which the London Stock Exchange ins
spacilled for thelr revisw, having regard to the Bulietn
“Dlsclozures relating to corporate govemange” lssued hy
the Audiing Practices Board, They are niot required to
review, and have rot reviewed, the effectiveness of the
Company's governance procedures, but have satisfied
themselves that the above statement appropriately
refie cts the Company's compliance with the specified
waragraphs of tha Code.

Auditors

Stoy Hayward have exprassed their wiilngness 1p
continue n office and a resclutlon 10 reappolnt them wil
be proposed at the Annuai Genera! Meagting,

By order of the Board

T6 Roddifck w1
Chatrman ny@d
10 May 1994 -
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Auditors’ Report

1o the members of The Body Shop internationa) PLC

We have auditeq the financtal statements on Pages 28 to 49 whic have been prepared under the accounting policies
setout on pages 31 and 32.

Respective responsibilities of Directors ang Audltars
As described In the Directors’ Report the Company
Statements. [t Is our resps

S directors are responsibla for the prepar,
snsthility to form an Indep
feport our opinion to you,

atlon of financial
endent opinion, hased on ouraudit, mn those statements and o
Basls of opinlon

We conducted oyr 2udit In accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditin
2xamination, on a test basis, pf evidence relevant to the amol

Includes an assessment of the slgnif
financial Statements, and of whet
corsistentiy appfied ang

infarmation iy the finangia statements,
Opinion

In our opinion the financjal Statements give 5 e and fair view of the state of atfa

rs of the Compan ¥ and of the Group
as at 28 Febniary 1904 and of the Group's brofit for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
aceordance with the Companies Agt 1985,

ftoy Hayward
Civartered Accountants ang

London
10 May 1994

gistered Auditors
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Acocount

For the year ended 28 February 1994

1994 1983

Note £in £m

Turnover 2 195.4 168.3
Cost of sales 89.5 78.0
Gross profit 105.9 20.3
Net operating expenses 3 75.8 66.0
Operating profit 25 30.1 243
Profit on disposal of subsldiary undertaking 2Ic 1.1 ~
31.2 243

Interest {net) q 1,5 2.8
Pyofit on ordinary activitles before tax 29,7 21.5
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 7 10.1 7.6
19.6 3.9

Minority interests 0.2 0.1
Profit for the financial year 8 19.4 13.8
Dividends paid and proposed g .8 3.2
Retained profit 20 15.6 10.6
] wipannbhippvashat

Earnings por ordinary share 10 10.3p 7.40
Adjusted eamings per ordinary slare 10 10.1p 7.4p

All amounts relate to continuing activities.
A statement of the movement in reserves canbe found innote 20,

The notes on pages 31 to 49 form part of these financial statements.
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nce Sheets

at 28 February 1994

Company

1993
£m

Flxed assets

Intangible assets .7 5.2 3.7 5.2
Tangible assets 67.9 64.8 49.2 50.0
Investments - - 12.7 9.7

71.6 70.0 65.6 84.9

Current assets .

Stocks 346 35.3 18.0 20,6
Debtors 37.2 33.6 38.8 28.8
Cash at bank and In hand 24.9 14.0 22.0 8.2

96,7 82.9 78.8 58.6
Creditors: amounts faliing due within one year 356 31.2 32.0 26.8

Net current assets G611 B51.7 46.8 318

Total asgets lass current liabilities 132.7 121.7 112.4 96.7
Craditors: amounts falling due after more than

oneyear (32.4) (35.2) (1.8) (2.4
Provislons for llabliities and charges
Deferred tax {3.4) (3.8) {a.2) (3.5)
Minotity lnterests - (0.5) - -

i .

969 82,2 106.3 89.8

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 9.4 9.4 9.4 9.4
Share premium account 357 335 35.7 33.5
Profit and loss account 5is8 39.3 61.2 46.9

969 82.2 106.3 89.8

These financtal statements were approved by the board on 10 May 1994 and signed onits behalf by:

TG Roddlck /‘ .
phecter / erk M

The notes on pages 31 to 49 form part, of these financlal statements.




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

ror the year ended 28 February 1994

1954 1994 1603 1903
Note £m £m £m £m
Met cash inflow fron: operating activities 21a 4.3 38.6
Reoturns oninvestments and servicing of financa
Interest received 1.0 ’ 0.7
interest paid {2.8) {3.0)
Dividends paid {3.3} 3.0)
Not cash outlow from returns on investments
and seivicing of finance (4.8} {5.3)
Taxation
UK comporation tax pald {6.4) (7.3}
Overseas tax paid {0.2) 0.2)
Tax pald (6.6} {7.5)
investing activities
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (12.7} {13.5)
Purchase of intangible fixed assets - {6.0)
Purchase of subsidlary undertakings
(net of cash and cash equivalents) 218 {n2) -
Goodwill acqulred - (1.8)
Sale of tangitle fixed assets 0.1 0.1
Disposal of subsidiary undertaking 21c 0.8 -
Net cash autffow from Investing activitios (12.0) (21.2)
Net cash inflow hefore financing 16.9 4.6
Financing
Issue of ordinary share capltat 2.2 -
{ssue of USAloan notes -~ 31.7
Other loans (1.3} 4.0
Loan repayments {5.1) (1.Q)
Capltal element of finance lease rental payments - .1}
Nat cash fnflow/loutflow) from financing 2td {4.2) 34.6
Increase in cash and cach aquivalents 21e 127 39.2

Sy o

The notes on pages 31 {0 49 farm pant of these financlal statements.




Statement of Total Recognised
Gains and Losses

For the year ended 28 February 1994

1994 1993

Em £m

Proiit for the financial year 18.4 13.8
Currericy translation differences on forelgn currency net investments (0.1) {0.2)
Total recognised gains and losses for the year 19.3 13.6

The notes on pages 31 1o 49 form part of thase financial statements.

Notes to the Accounts

For the year ended 28 February 1994

1 Accounting poiicies

Thi inancial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention and in accordance with
applicable accounting standards. The Company has
taken advantage of the exemption from presenting its
own profit and loss account.

The principal accounting policies, which have not
changed In the year, are;

Basis of consolldation The consolidated accounts
incorporate the financlal statements of The Body Shop
International PLC and all of its subsidiary undentakings
made up to 28 February 1994, The Group uses the
acquisitinn method of accounting to consolidate the
results of subsidiary ungenakings and the results of
sutbskdiary undertakings are included from the date of
acquisition to the date of dispesal. The holding
company’s accounting policies have been applied
consistently in dealing with items which are considered
material in relation to the consolidated accounts.

Goodwlll Goodwill arising on the aequisition of a
subsidiary or business is the difference between the
consideration pafd and the tau value of the assets and
Nabiities acquired. Geodwill is written off immediately
2 {0 reserves.

Valuation of Investments Investmants held as fixed
assats are stated at cost less .. .y provision fora
permanent diminution in value,

Deprecintion Ciepreciation is provided to write offthe
cos!, less estimaled residval values, of all tangible fixed
assels, except for freehold tand, over thelr expected
uselul lives,

it is calculated using the following rates:

Freehold bulldings
Leasehold property

- Qver 50 years

— Qver the period of the respective
leases

Plant and equipmerdt ~ Gver 3 to 1O years,

Intangible fixed assets The intangible fised asseis
represent industial propery rights and “know how" and
are amoitised through the profit and loss account over
fouryears, belng the Directors’ estim:.te of thelr useful
ecanomic lives.

Stocks Stocks are valued at the Jower of cost ant net
reatisable value, fostis caleulated ag follows:

Raw materials — Cost of purchase on firstIn
firstoutbasis

Waorkin progress

andfimished goardr - Cost of raw materlals and
labour together with B
attibutable overheads, '

Net reatisable valye is based on estimated -

selin? price less further costs to completion

and dispssal,

bY] ‘.fg;’,',,.x gy
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Notes to the Accounts continued

Accounting policies cantinued

Forelgn currency Profitand loss accounts and ossets
and liabilities of foreign subsldiary undertakings are
translated into stedling at the rates of exchange ruling on
the balance sheet date, Exchange differences which
arise from transtation of the opening net investment in
forelgn subsidiary undentakings are taken to resemves,

Forelgn currency monetary assets and labllittes are
translated at the rates wiing at the balance sheet dates
and any differences arising are taken to the profit and
loss account.

The US Dollar exchange rate used in these accounts was
1.49 (1993: 1.42),

Research and development Research and
development expenditure is charged to the profit and
loss account in the year in which it is incurred,

Deferred taxation Provision is made for timing
differences between the treatment of certain items for
taxation and accounting purposes to the extent thatltis
probable that a liability or asset will crystallise.

Where advance corporation tax is expected 1o be
recoverable it is deducted from the provision for
deferred taxation.

Leased assets Assetsheld under finance leases are
capitalised at amounts approximating ta the present
value of the minimum lease paymenis payable aver the
term of the {ease. The coresponding leasing
commilments are shown as amounts payable 1o the
lessor, Depreciation on assets held under finatice feases
is charged to the profit and loss accouwnt.

Leasing payments are analysed between capital and
interest components so that the Intergst elementIs
charged to the profit and loss account over the period of
the lease and approximates to acanstant proponion of
the balances of capital repayments outstanding,

Aljother leases are treated as operating [eases with
annualrentais charged to the profit and loss account on
a straight line basis over the term of the lease.

Finance lease and hire purchase recelvables Income
receivatie fom finance leases and hire furchase
agreements is crediled to the profit and loss acecount to
give a constant periodic rate of retum on the net cash
lnvestment, Assets held under finance leases and hive
purchase agreements are stated in the balance sheat as
debtors at the total rentals recelvable less profit
allocated to future periods,

Pension costs Contributions to the Group“s defined
benefit pension schemes are charged tothe profit and
loss @tuunt soas to spread the cost of pensions gver
eniployees’ warking lives with the Group.

Contributions o the Group's defined contnbution
pension scheme are charged to the profit and foss
account in the year ln which they become payable.

Tuvover Tumoverrepresents the total smourt
receivable in the ordinaty ¢ourse of business for goods
sold and services provided and excludes sales between
companiesin the Group, discounts fiven, Value Added
Tax and other sates tases.,




2 Segmental Information

Tumover and cperating profit relate principally to the main activity of the sale of naturally-based skin and hair care
products, and are wholly attributable to the continuing eperations of the Group.

Tunovser Operaiing profit

Turnover and cperating profit based an destination of goods 1994 1993 1994 1993
and services £m im Z&m £m

p——

UK 91.1 835 11.4 11.2
USA §0.4 378 6.2 2.1
Europe 30.9 282 5.9 87
Americas (excluding USA) 8.6 8.7 2.4 24
Australia and New Zealand 6.3 4.2 1.8 1.1
Asia 8.1 5.9 2.4 1.8

195.4 168.3 30.1 24,3

Net Interest {1.5) (2.8)
Profit on disposal of subsidiary undertaking 1.1 -

Profil before tax 28.7 215

1994 1993

Total sales Inter Group Third party Total sales Inter Group Third paity
Turnover by origin £m £m £Em £m £m £m

UK 156.2 {19.3) 136.9 129.7 (10.0) 1197
Usa 50.4 - 50.4 379 - 379
Europe 7.0 - 7.0 10.7 - 10.7
Asla 1.1 - 1.1 - - -

s LaTE TR
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214.7 (19.3) 195.4 1783 168.3

1993
Net operating assets by location of company m

UK 865
Usa 216
Europe 28
Asia -

1197
Net bomowings (28.5)

Total net assets of the Group 822

T
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Notes o the Accounts continued

3 Netoperating expenses

1894 1093
£m £m
Selling and distribution costs 43.0 37.5
Administrative expenses 32.8 28,5
75.8 66.0
4 Interest (net) 1994 1693
Interast payable: £m £m
On loans whoily repayable within 5 years:
Bank and other short-term interest 2.5 3.5
Interest previously deferred in respect of The Body Shop Film Company Limited - 0.6
2.5 4.1
interest in respect of The Body Shop Film Company Limited transfened lo
administrative expenses - (0.6}
Interest receivable (1.0} (0.7
1.5 2.8
5 Operating protit 1994 1993
Is stated after charging: £m Lm
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 8.0 6.4
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 1.5 0.8
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 0.4 0.4
Auditors’ remuneration - audit services 0.2 0.2
- non-audit senvices 0.2 0.1
Payments under operating leases:
Plant and machinery 0.6 0.7
Other 8.4 8.5
Research and development expentiiure:
Devalopment expenditure brought forward at | March 1993 0.3 0.2
Expenditure on research and development during the year 2.5 2.2
Development expenditure camied forward at 28 February 1994 - (0.3}

Research and development expenditure chargedin the profit and loss account for the year 28 2.1




8 Statf costs and numbers

1994 1993

Casts during the year, including Diractors’ emoluments, were as follows: £m £m
Wages and salaries 339 29.6
Soclal security costs 4.0 2.7
Other pension costs 1.0 1.0
38.9 33.3

The average number of employees during the year was mage up as follows: Number Number
Administration 229 384
Warehouse, distribution and production 928 784
Retail 1,099 956
2,456 2,124

1994 1993

Directors' emoluments: £000 £000
Salaries and other emoluments including pension contributions 976 1,044
Compensation for loss of office 3246 -

Emoluments of Directors, excluding one Director whose
duties were malnly outside the United Kingdom

Excluding Penslon

Including Ponsion

Contributions Contributions

1994 1993 1984 1993

£0Q0 £000 £000 £000

Chaiman 138 128 135 128
Managing Diregtor 138 131 138 131
Highest paid Director 210 205 233 228

The Directors received no performance related pay.

The emaiuments, excluding pension contributions, of the other Directors whose duties

were malnly Inside the United Kingdom, fell within the {ollowing bands:

1994

1933

£ 45001 - £ 50,000
£ 55,001 -£ 60,000
£ 75,001 - £ 80,000
£100,001 - £105,000
£130,001 ~ £135 0nN
£180,001 — £185,000




Noles to the pccounts continued

g Staff costs and nunshers continued

The Group operates @ number of defined cantribution pension schames for s employees in the UK, the assets of which
are heidIn Independently agministered funds. The pe nslon charge forthe UK represents contdbutions payable 1o the
funds and amounted 10 £0.9 mition {1993 £0.8 millon). The ovorseas penslon schemes are defined benelt gchemes
pased on 70 of fina) satary and the contritutions to these gohemes are chargedto ihe profit andloess account $oas to
gpread the cost of pensions over \he employees’ woricing Hves with the Grou The contributions payable inrespect of
the quarseas pansion schemes amounted 10 £6.1 mittien {1993 £0.1 milion), and no acwarial valuation hasyet been
carried out.

7 Taxon profiton ordinory actlvities

1994 1993

The charge is pased on the profit before yanand conaists oft £m £m
Lty et _’_____‘__,.._.-—-—-——-"'___F_.,__.-—-* JENSE _________,_,.,.-—--—'-'-'—"_...
UK Corporation tax at33% (1893 33%) 10.3 8.0
Defered t&X (0.5 1.3
overseas tax 0.4 Q.3
10.4 1.6

W-"'_' “.-—“'-'

g Protit {qr the tinanclal year

e i s = e T ”M'MMMM'MWMM“M

Profit daait with i the prcounts of the \alding company 18.1 0.0
"

] pividends

1994 1993
£m
P i e AT :mv,:-m.mcauv =_=,ma="=$_:-d’»1 —i--uz:ﬂ!:wfﬁ_qf‘,_.ﬁ-r-“z"‘-—ﬂ-&r-"—ﬂ"-‘r-ﬂ D:'»M:Pl‘w‘:fm’w‘rﬂﬂlﬂ_'—"“ﬁ-w-ﬂ-“-—luf -
Intedm dwidend paid of 0.75p per shere (1993 .68 1.4
praposed fina dividend of 1.25ppe! ghare (1983 1.02p) 24
3.8

10 Eamings pev ordinary st v

The calculation ofeat  iadb senaf 1 sased on the profi 107 the financial year ol £19.4 millian (1993:£13.8 miltion)

ang on 187,829,760 (oot (/7,200 A1 N Draine Y ShatesS. peing the welghted average wrauer of shares in 1ssue
dunng the yean :

The adiusted Barmings per sharels based onthe profit forthe financial year excludingthe affent. afteriax, ot the sale of
Eastwick Trading BY of £0.4 million.




11 Intangible fixed assots

Group and Company £m

Cost

At 1 March 1993 and 28 February 1994 6.0

Accumulated amortisation

At 1 March 1993 0.8

Charge for the year 5

At 28 February 1994 2.3

Net book value at 28 February 1994 3.7
DS ey

Net book value at 28 February 1993 5.2

The intanglble assets represent the industrial propeity fights and "know how" relating to all the products previgusly
supplled to the Company by Constaniine and Welr PLC.

12 Tangible fixed assats

Shont-term

Freehald leasehald Fiant and

property property equipment Total
Group im Em £m £m
Cost
At 1 March 1993 34 44.1 35.6 83.1
Exchange ditference on overseas assets {0.1) (0.3} 0.2) (0.6)
Additions 1.8 2.6 83 12,7
Disposals - {0.9) (2.6) {3.5)
At 28 February 1994 5.1 45.5 4],1 91.7
Accumulated depreciation
At I March 1993 0.1 5.9 12.3 18.3
Exchange difference on overseas assets - 0.1) 0.1) (0.2}
Charge for the year 0.1 2. 58 8.0
Disposals - (0.3) {2.0) {2.3)
At 28 February 1994 0.2 7.6 16,0 23.8
Not hook value at 28 Feiiuary 1994 4.9 37.9 25,1 67.9
Net book value at 28 February 1993 33 38.2 233 64.8
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Notes te the Accounts continued

12 Tangilble fixnd assets continucd

Shorttem

Freehoid leasehold Plant and

property property equiprpont Tatal
Company m £m £m £m
Cost
At1 March 1993 0.5 37.5 252 63.2
Additlons - Q.2 5.0 5.2
Dlsposals - - (1.6} (1.6}
At 28 February 1994 0.5 3r.7 28.6 66.8
Accumuiated depreclation
At 1 March 1893 0.1 4.3 8.8 13.2
Charge for the year - 1.4 4.3 5.7
Dlspasals -~ - (1.3) {1.3}
At 23 February 1994 0.1 5.7 11.8 17.6
Net hoal: valug at 28 Februayy 1994 0.4 320 16.8 49,2
et hook value at 28 Febnrary 1993 0.4 332 16.4 50.0

Group additions Include assets in the course of construction amountin

depreciation has been provided for in the year In respect of this smount,

Includedin the total net book value of tanglble fixed assets|s £0
under finance leases and hre purghase contracls.

& 10 £0.5 milllion 1993: £2.6 million). No

+3 mittion (1993: £0.3 millilon) In respect of assets held

S Y
a3

R

L ey




13 Fixed asset investments
Company

£im
Costof shares in subsldiaries
At L March 1993 2.7
Additions 33
Disposals (0.3)
j At 28 February 5994 12.7
L
Al of tha above Investments are unlisyed.
On 15 November 1593 the Company dis;soned of its Interestin 65.6% of the lssued share capital of Eastwick Ti radlhg
BV fora total conslderation of £2. 1 millious. Of the tota! considerstion £0.8 milion was pald in cash on completion and
the balance was satisfied by variable rate lnan notes with a nominal vaiue o7 £1.3 million witich an: redeemable in
i instaiments hetween 1994 and 2000.
’f The Company’s principal subsidiaries at 28 Febsary 1994 were: Country of
% Holding of « Incorporation
Name Ordinary Shares and operation
The Body Shop Warldwide Limited 100 Great: Biitaln
The Body Shop UK Retall Company Limiled 100 Great Britain
The Body Shop Supply Company Limited 100 Great Britain
Colounngs Limitagd 100 Great Britaln
Jacaranda Productions Limited 80 Great Britaln
Soapworks Limited 100 Great Britain
Skin & Halr Care Preparations Inc 100 usa
The Body Shop Ing 90 Usa
The Body Shop Film Company Limited 100 Great Britaln
Cos-tec Limited 100 Great Britain
Nomnaland Limited 100 Great Britaln
The Body Shop Norway A/S 100 Norway
The Body Shop {Singapore) Pte Limited 100 Sihgapore

The Body Shop Worldwide Limited

This company controls the activities of the overseas head franchispes,

The Body Shop UK Retail Company Limited

This company is responsible foratl The Body Shap retall activities In the UK.
The Body Shop Supply Company Uimited

This company Is responsible forthe materials manage
Body Shop products.

Colcurings Limited

This c'mpany controls the marketing of cofour cosmetic prodlucts,

Jacaranda Productions Limited

This company engages In video production for bath Group and external customers,

ment and product manufacturing and procurement of The



Notes to the Sccownts contnued

13 Fixed asset lnvestments continred

Suvapworks Limites

This company's principal activity is the manufacture of soap and related products. itis intended that 25% of any
cumutative profit after tax will be put Into a charltable trust under the Company's control for the purpose af banefiting
the people of Eastemouse. In this connection, between 1989 and 1994 the Group has made or provided for
donations of £106,410,

Skin & Hair Care Preparations lne

This company holtis The Body Shop trademariss inthe USA and Japan and does not otherwise trade,

The Body Shop Inc

This company trades ¥ The Body Shop products in the USA through its wholly cwned subsidiary Buth-Ma-Bodhalge Inc.
The Body Shop Film Conmpany Limited

This company was formed 1o fingace the praduction of a film and tetevision series. TG Roddlck and AL Rodalck have
personally guatanteed the vapital element of the bank borowing of Tte Body Shop Fitm Company Limited.

Cos-tec Limited

This company creates and manufactures coleur cosmetic, skin care and tolletry products, During¢he year the Company
entered inlo an agreement for the varation of the defeired cansideration payable to the vendors of Cos-ec Limited. The
vendors’ entitlernent was satisfied by the Issue of varabie rate loan notes with a talal nomina! value of £3.9 miiion.
NormalarngdLimited

This comgany awns the franchise agreements for two of The Body Shop's UK cutlets.

The Body Shop Norway £/5

Thls company was fermed during the year and operates to of T Bady Shop retall outiets in Norway.

The Body Shop {Singapore) Pte Limited ‘

This company was formed during the year and operaies The Body Shop retali cutlets in Singapore.

14 Stocks
Group Company
1984 1993 1984 1993
im Em S £m
Raw materals 5.6 4.4 2.1 2,1
Work in progress O & 0.5 0.1 0.2
Finished goods 28.6 30.4 15.8 18.3
34.6 35.3 18.0 20.6
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15 Dehtors

Group

Company
1994 tag3 1894 1693
£m £m £m Im .
Amounts falling due within one yoar
Trade debtors 24.7 228 20.6 177
Assets held for sale 0.2 Q.8 - -~
Other debtors 5.1 4.4 3.3 1.4
Prepayments 3.0 3.3 1.7 24
Amounts owed by subsidiary undenakings - - 10.9 5.1
—— —_— —— —
33.0 309 36.5 26,8
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Finance lease angd hire purchase receivables 1.8 2.1 1.8 .21
Other debtors 1.3 Q.1 0.1 0.1
Prepayments i.1 0.5 0.4 -
4,2 27 2.3 22
31.2 33.6 38.8 288

0an notes with a narmmal value of £1,2 milllon

up for the purpose of letting unde
4 milion {1993: £3.2 mittian),
te during the yearn resp.

rfinance leases and hire purchase agreements
amounted at 28 February 1994 to £3.

The aggregate rentals recelvah)

et of hire purchase dgreements were £0,8 milion
{18993: £0.8 million),

1€ Creditors

Group Company
1994 1993 15949 Eg
im £Em fm £m
Amounts faiilng due within one year
Bank loans and overdrafts ~ unsecured 2.3 4,1 0.1 -
Varlable rate Ioan stock — unsecureqd 2.1 1.} 2.1 .1
Otherloans ~ unsecured - 2.0 - 2.0
Trade creditors . 8.2 8.9 5.0 6.2
Comporation tax 4.9 5.0 8.1 4.9
Other taxes and social Sr.cunity costs 13 1.2 1.2 a7
Propased dividend 24 1.8 2.4 1.9
Gther creditors 4,1 1.3 2.4 1.1
Accruals 6.2 5.7 3.8 L7
Obligatlons under finange leases and hire puithase contracts 0.2

Amounts due to subsidiary undertakings ‘
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Motes to ihe Accounts continued

17 Creditors

Group Campany
19343 1993 1984 1993
fm £m £ra Lm
Amounts falling due after more than one yoay
Varable rate loan Stock ~ unsecured 1.8 - 1.8 -
USA loan notes — unsecured 30.5 31.7 - ~
Cther Inang — unsecured -~ 2.1 - 20
Defamed censideration ~ [.2 - 1.3
Obligations unger finance leases and hire purchase contracts 0,1 0.2 0.1 Q.1
—_— —, ——, —
324 35.2 1.9 3.4
m
Bank loans ang overdrafts repayable;
Within 1 year - unsecured 23 4.1 0.1 -
—— —— —_— —
Otherloans repayabte:
Within 1 year - unsecured 2.1 3.1 2.1 3!
Between 1 ang 2 Years ~unsecyred 1.9 2.0 i.a2 20
Between 2 and 5 years —~ unsecured 18.9 19.) 0.6 -
Ater 5 years -~ unsecured 8.0 12.7 - -
——— — ——
34.4 369 2.9 5.1
—— —_— — —
Totat 38.7 41.0 4.0 5.1
A ——— Wiy, b Atagy
Loss: included in cradilors due within one year 4.4 7.2 2.2 3.1
3.3 33.8 18 20
P R—— ——ey ot

The unsecured USA loan notus constitute $45 miition senior guaranteed fiotes issuad by Buth-Na-Bodhafge Ine. on
15 November 1992, The loan notes ars fedeemable at par n annual tranches of $9 miflion Commencing on

15 November tog5 and Gear interest at 6.66% peranmm payable semil-annually in arears. The Company has
Buaranteed the fepayment of the loan notes,

The variable rate loan stock of£3.9 million, lssued in fespect of the defened tonsideration for Cos-tec Limited, is
redeemable at varous dates frony 31 Augtust 1894 19 1 Naovembar j59s, The loan stoek bears interpst o Barclays
Bank High Interest Business Account rate, h




v,

company

In accordance with SSAP 15 no rellef has peen taken forth
£1.4 millon {1993: £3.4 milion).

o cumulative tax losses relating tathe US,

17 Creditors continmed
Group
1994 1993 1294 1993
£ om £Em im
abligations under tinance leases and hlte purchase coniracts
Arnounts payable:
Due within 1 year 0.1 - - -
Between 2 and 5 years 0.1 (181 0.1 -
Ouwr. v 0 25 - Q.1 - 01
——m —_—
0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1
Finance leases and hire purchase contracts are analysed as followvs: Group . Company
1994 1993 1894 1393
Em £m Em im
Cunent obiigations 0.1 - - -
Non-current obligations 0.1 02 0.1 0.1
0.2 02 0.1 0.1
1.8 Deferred tax aroup Company
1994 1993 19494 19093
£Em m £m im
Full provision for defersed tax at 33% {1993: 33%) .
has bech made 2s faotlows:
Accelerated capital allowances 5.0 4.3 4.1 4.0
Other timing differences {1.0) - 0.7 -
——r St p————r— —r———rarrret
4.0 4.3 4.8 4.0
Advance corporation tax recoverable {0.96) {0.5) {0.6) 0.5)
3.4 38 4.2 35

A operation of




Notes o the Accounts continued

19 Called up share capital

Group and Company
1984 1993
Em £m
Authorised
240,000,000 (1993: 240,000,000) Ordinary Shares of 5p each 12.0 12.0
Allotted, called up and fuliy paid
188,788,103 (1993: 187,267,902) Ordinary Shares of 8p each 9.4 9.4

During the year 1,530,201 (1993: 40,973) Ordinary Shares were issued against the exercise of options under the
Company's Employee Share Option Schemes.

Share Options

The number of optlons granted to employaes over the Company's Oudinary Share capital, and the movements during
the year are set cut befow. The number of options granted and the prices have been adlusted where relevant for the
capitalisation issues that have taken place.

Employee Sharo Sharesave
Optlon Schemes Option Other
1984 1691 Schemeas aptions Total
Number of options at 1 March 1993 8,797,708 3,646,419 809,845 1,366,456 14,620,438
Optlons granted during the year at prices
ranging from £1.87 to £2.08 927,379 - - - 927,379
Options exercised during the year (1,112,197) (418,004} - - {1,630,201)
Options lapsed dwing the year {489,275) (1,028,763) (69,299) - (1,687,337)
Number of options at 28 February 1994
at prices ranging from 18p to £3.25 8,123,615 2,199,652 740,546 1,366,466 12,430,279

The optlons held under the 1984 and 1991 Employee Share Optlon Schemes are exercisable at various datesupto

‘ 25 November 2C03, those under the Sharesave Option Schemes at various dates upto 10 November 1997, and the
other options held, at various dates upto 14 August 1997,




20 Reserves
ser Group Company

£m Em

Share pren'fium aceount
At 1 March 1993 33.5 33.5
Share premlum arising on shares Issued during the vear 2.2 2.2

At 28 February 1994 35.7 35.7

Profit and loss account

At 1 March 1993 39.3

Retalned profit for the year 15.6

Goodwlll written off on acquisition of subsidiary undertakings (3.3)
Goedwill written back on disposal of subsidiary undertaking 0.3

Exchange differences (0.1)

At 28 February 1994 51.8 61.2

Goodwill written off on acqulsition of subsidiary undertakings refates principally to the deferred consideration in respect
of the acquisition of Cos-tec Limited.

Goodwill written back was previously written oif direct to reserves on the acquisition of Eastwick Trading BV,
The cumulative amount of geodwill written off at 28 February 1994 amounted to £18.1 million {1993: £15.1 million).

1984 1993
Reconclliation of movements in shareholders’ funds £m im

Profit for the financial year 19.4 13.8
Dividends {3.8) {3.2)

15.8 106
Other recognised gains and losses relating to the year (net) {0.1) (0.2)
Issue of share capital 2.2 -
Goodwill written off (3.3} (2.4)
Goodwlll written back on disposal of subsidlary undertaking 0.3 -

Net addltion to shareholders’ funds 14.7 8.0
Opening shareholders' funds 82.2 74.2

Closing shareholders' funds 96.9 822
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Notes to ¢the Accounts continued

21 Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

1984 1993
21a Reconclllatlon of operating profit to net cash Inflow from operating activitias im £m
Operating profit 30.1 243
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 8.0 6.4
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 1.5 0.8
Loss on sale of tanglible flxed asseis 0.4 0.4
Exchange diffarences 0.3 (1.5)
Decrease/{increase) in stocks (0.5) 3.3
Decrease/(increase) in debtors {4.8) 3.9
Increase/{decrease) in creditors 5.1 1.0

40.3 38.6

1994 1993
21b Purchage of subsidiary undertatdngs E£m £m
Net assets acquired:

Tangible fixed assets - 0.2
Creditors -~ {0.8)
Bank overdraft -~ 0.2}
- {0.6)
Goodwill on acquisition 3.3 0.6
3.3 -
Satisfied by:
Loan notes 3.9 -
Cash 0.2 -~
Ne movement in provislons for deferred consideration and oLaer acquisitioncosts (0.8) -

—




1994 1993
21e Digpogal of subsidiary wndertaking £m £m
. —
Net assets disposed qf:
Fixed Assets a7 -
Stocks 12 -
Debtors 2.3 -
Creditors 2.8) -
Minority interasts (0.7} ~
0.7 -
Goodwil written bagk 0.3 -
Profit on disposal 1.1 -
——— ——
2.1 -
Satisfled by: ——— —
Loan noteg L3 -
Cash 4.8 -
——— ———
2.1 -
e e ———
I
21d Anatysls of changes in finaneing dy, ng the yoar 1954 1993
Share capitat Loans ang Share capiaj Loans and
andshara finance lease and shye finance leage

Bremijum obligations bremium obligations

£m £m £m £m

w\-——“—ﬁ___\‘m

Opening balance 42.8 3r.1 429 2.4
Cash fnﬂows/(outﬂowsj from financing 22

(6.4) -~ 34.6
Inception of finance lease contracts - - 0.1
Issue of varlable rate loan notes in respect of goodwii acquired - 3.9 - -
45,1 34.6 429 37.1

1994 1893

21n Anatysis of ¢hanges In cash and cash eaulvalants durlng the yonr £m £m
— ———
Opening balance 5.9 (28.3)
Met cash infiow 12,7 39.2
"—w——-_.' "_-1—-.___

Closing balange 22.6 8.9

211 Analysis of the tatangey of cash and easp equivalents ga

inysar
shown in the balance yhogt Em £m £m
M._—_-*MM'M‘—_.-
Cash at bank and Inhang 24.9 14,0 10.9
Bank overdrafes

———



Notes to the Accouns contnued

22 capltal commitments 1994 1993
£m £

Expenditure contracted for but not provided forin the accounts 0.7 0.3
Expenditure authorlsed but not contracted for 19.3 119
20.0 12.2

53 Transactions involving biractors

MJ Ross owns jolntly with his wife all the shares In Cralgross Howdings Linited ( Craigioss™), subsidiaries of which hald
six franchises with the Comgpany.

Throughout the year Craigross has traded under the same terms as those available to other franchisces In the ardinay
ceurse of business, Total purchases from The ody Shop Groupin the year ended 28 February 1994 amauntéd to
£2.207 million (1993: £1.662 milion) and the ameunt due to the Company at 28 Februan/ 1094 was £0,165 milion
{1993:£0.102 rutilon).

In cOMMON with the arrangements with other UK franchlsees, the Company has leased the premises relatingto thres of
the franchised outlets to Cralgross and has guaranteed the lease cornmitrnents on fhe three othier shops. The annual
rentals payable Ir: respect of the premises leased (o Craigross by the Company were £0.232 mifion (19837 £0.208
mitton). During the year, the Company hag made contributlons towards the ovelheads of Cralgross totaling £0.035
milion {1993: £0.127 mithon) and, in accordance with a resolution of the shareholders of the Company dated 30
Novernher (989, has guaranteed the norowings of Cralgress of upto £1.2millony (1992 £1.2 miniony.

During the year Eastwick Trading BV operated as head wanchisee for certaln European countries. 1t traded with The
Body Shop international PLC on the same terms as other head franchisees and distibuters and made purchases
amounting to £2.708 million from he Group in the period frorm 1 March 1 993 to 1 3 October 993, the date on which
DrsJ € Oosterwijk ceased tabe a Director of the Company (1993: £3.253 mittion), irs JC Oosterwik's wife hetd 33.4%
of the shares In Eastwick Trading BV whilst he was a Directar of the Company.

24 Commitments angar operating leases

AL DS February 1994 the Group had annual commitments undar nen-cancellable operating leases as follows:

tand and buifdngs Other
199 1993 1994 1993
im £m £m £m

Leases which expire:
Within one year 0.1 0.6 0.2 0.2
In the second to fifth year undusive 2.5 1.8 0.4 0.4
Beyand five years 163 143 - -
18.9 16.5 0.6 0.6

E————" P —————— o

Thee majority of these lcases are subject to rent reviews. OF the above, £8,6 milllion (1993: £7.4 milllon} relatesto
annual commitments under leases where the Group has granted subleases atihe same rental to franchisees.




25 Future commitments

The minority shareholder in The Body Shop Inc (“Ine”)
has been granted an option, which subsists for two years
from § October 1992, to requlre Ing to purchase the
shares owned by him In that company. The price payable
on the exercise ofthis option is to be determined by
referénce to an agreed formuia, but shall in no event
exceed USH 10 million.

26 Contingent liabllities

The Company has given guarantees in respact of the
property leases of centain franchiseas in the United
Kingdom, In most cases against indemnities from the
franchisees secured on the respective leases. The
Directors consider that the possibility of a material
liability arlsing from the guaranteas of property ieases is
remote,

The Company has given guarantees In respect of bank
overdraft facilitles for certain franchisees in the UK and
overseas, for a total amount not exceeading £3.9 mifion
at the exchange rates ruling on 28 February 1994, Most
of these guararitees have been given agalnstindeminities
from franchigees secured on thelr business assets.

The Cornpany hias given guarantees in respect of bank
ana borrowing facllities of subsldianes for amaunts not
exceeding £33.9 million at 28 February 1994, The
amounts utilised under these facilitles amounted to
£30.6 million at that date.

On 29 Cctober 1993 the head franchise dghts for
Singapore and certain other South East Asian countdes
expired but the ex-head franchisee continued to trade as
afranchisee of The Body Shop. The Company obtained
an interim Injunction restraining such trade. The ex-head
franchisee now accepts that Its head franchise rights are
at an end but has served a counterctaim for loss arisihg
trom alleged wionglul termination and certain related
matters, Tne Company Is strongly resisting the
counterzlaim, which it believas Is without foundation and
will not succeed.

On 1 December 1992 the head franchisee of Norway
was notified by the Company that the rghts to the
franchise would expire on | July 1993, The head
franchisee then sought an injunction on 15 June 1983
to prevent the termination which was denied by the
Norwegian Court. However, the then ex-head franchisee
continuedto trade as a franchisee of The Body Shop
after | July 1993 and the Company obtalned an
ifunction to prevent such trading. The ex-head
franchisee has served a claim of approximately £3 inlllion
against the Company for compensation arising out of the
termination of the head franchise rights. The Company is
strongly resisting the claimwhich it believes Is without
fourdation and will not succeed.
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Group Five Year Summary

28 February 1994

Y ears onded February

RS e PR

1094 1993 1992 18491 1950
Em £m £Em £m £m
Summary of turnover and profits
Turnaover - UK 91.1 835 88.0 T34 58.2
-~ USA 50.4 379 23.4 133 5.8
- Intemational 53.9 469 38.G 285 22.5
Total 195.4 168.3 147.4 1156 84.5
Operating profit 30.1 243 27.9 220 16.9
Disposal of subsidlary undertaking 1.1 - - - -
Inte: 2st payable (1.5) (2.8) (2.7} {2,0) (2.4)
Profit on ordinary activities
befora taxation 29.7 215 25.2 20,0 4.5
Dividends 3.8 3.2 3.0 2.3 1.6
Transferred to resernves 15.6 10.6 13.4 9.8 7.0
Qrdinary dividernds per share
{adjusted for capitalisation issues) 2.0p 1.70p 1.60p 1.22p 0.913p
Eamings per shate 10.3p T.4Ap 3.8p 8.7p 5.0p
Weighted average number of
shares In issue {adiusted for
capitalisation Issues) {milllons) 187.8 187.2 186.3 180.3 170.6
Number of outlets -~ UK 239 233 210 173 139
- International 814 667 517 406 318
£m Em £m £m £m
Summatry of balance sheets
Tanglble and intangible fixed .
assets and Investments 71.6 70.0 58,7 45.6 31.4
Net current assets 61.1 51.7 209 24.6 1.5
Other previsions and long
term fiabilities {35.8) {39.0} {5.1) {3.5) {6.0)
Minority Interests - {0.5) {0.3) {1.6) {0.9)
Shareholders' funds 96.8% 82.2 742 65.1 28,0




Notice of Annual Generaf Meeating

Notice is hereby given that the severnteenth Annual
General Meeting of the Company will be held at The Body
Shap itenational PLC, The Canference Centre, Wick,
Litlehampton, West Sussex, BNIT 7LR on Wednesday
I5June 1994 4t ¢ 1.0Cam for the followling purposes:

Torecelve the Directors’ Report and the audlited
accounts for the yepr ended 28 Febmary 1994,

Todeclare a final dividend ¢f { ~25p per share n raspect
of the year endeqd 28 February 1994,

To reappaint Stoy Hayward ag Aucitors of the Company
and 1o authorise the Directors to fix their temuneration,

AS specia husingss to consider and, if thought fit, to
fass the fallowing fesalutlons of which resolution 4 wi
be proposey 23 an ordinary resolution ang resolutions 5
and 8 will he broposed as specly resolutions:

Ordinary Resolution

That the Directors be ant are heraby Beneraily ang
unconditionalty empowered, pursuant to seclion 80 of
the Companies Aet 1988, to exercige afy the powers of
the Company 10 allpt relevant sequritfeg {withla the
meaning of section 80 of that Act} up to an aggregate
nomingl vajue of £2,560,094 until 14 September 1995
or the date of the next Annual Genera) Megting of the
Con,any, whicheveris the earlier save that the
Company may before such expiry make an offer or
agreement which would or might require relevant
Securities to be allotteq after such expiry and the
Directors may allot relovant secunities in pursvane of
Such an offer or agreement as if the power hereby
conferred had not expired,

Special Resatutions

That the Diret:tors be and are fieraby empowered
Pursuant to section 95 of the Companies act 198510
atiot equity securities (within the meaning of section 94
of that Act) for cash pursuant to the authority confervad
on ther in that behalr by resolution 4 above {as varieg
from time to time by the Company in general meetinglas
if sectlop 89( 1) of that Act did not apply to any such
atlotment, provided that this power shal) be limiteg;

1o the afiotment of equity securities tn tonnection
with or pursuant te an offer ic the holders of shares
in the Coripany and othier persons entitled to

5

participate: thereln in prenortion (as nearly as may be)
10 such holders’ holdings or such shares (or as
appropriate to the umbers of shares which such
other persons are for these purposes deemedto
hold) subject only to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors may fee) necessary,
or expedient, to deat with frastional entitlements, or
legal or practica problems ungar the laws of or the
requirements of any recognised fegulatory body in
anyterritory; ang

to the aliotment {otherwise than Pursuant 1

Sub-pamgraph (i) above) of equity securities Uptoan
aggregate nominal value of £47 1,985;

and provided that this authonity shay explre on
14 Septernber | 995 or the date of the next Anngal
General Megting of the Company. whichever s the ealler

Offer or agresment which would or ight require equity
seuritias tobe dllotted aftersuch explry and the
Directors may allot equity Securitles in pursuance of such
Otfer oragresment asif the power conferad hereby had
not expired,

That the Memorandum of Association of the Company be
amended by the delstion of the existing Clause 4 ang
the substitution hersfor of aney Clause 4 Inthe form
produced to the neeling and initiahgg by the Chalman
for the gurposes of ldertificatnn,

By orderof the Board

J Reld
Secgety

10 May 1994

N,

Notos

Amenbervhgls emiledo vole gt ihe next meetng s entlleg
1o appaintone oMo proxiesta allendand, on » poll, o vgte
on hisbebay. Tne Personso appaintey nead 0ot be & mermber
of tho Sompany, A fom Qiproyy is enciosed which to b
elective, must be lodpad with the Campany's Registrars,

tioyds Bank Reglstrars, T Causeavay, Worthing, wes: Sussex,
BNS28REnat later than 48 hours befors the mesting,

Coples of e Directors® sevige contracts wiithg availalie rar
nspectionat the registerad oifice gf the Comparty,
Watesmead, Litlehamptan, West Syssex, BN17 &LS during
busless bours on any vitkday from the date of 1his notleg
uatl the <lose of the meeting and also a11he venug of (ha
mzeling forfinéen minutes priarto gng lhreughout 1ha meeting,




s wio conteibuted material for this publication.
DESIGN, TEXT AND (LLUSTRATIONS: The Body Shop Design Team; EHOTORRAPHY: Andy Whale, Additional photography (Soaproks): Clive Boursnellh
AIDS Awareness: Poster courlesy of the $an Frantisco MDS Fovndation and Annte Liehovit,
TYPESETTING AND PRINT: Royle Cily Limited, London. Prined on vecycled paper.
For more Information please contact Angeta Bawtree, Heal of Investor Relatlons,
© May 1994, THE BODY SHOP INTERINATIONAL FLC, Watersmead, Litichampton, Wost Sussex, BNL7 GLS, ENGLAND.

Wa would (lke to thanfail franchises
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